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December 7, 1983

Donald S. Buckley, FACHA
Administrator

Chesapeake General Hospital

736 Battlefield Boulevard, North
P. 0. Box 2028

Chesapeake, Virginia 23320

Dear Mr. Buckley:

This is to confirm that Dr. Javaid A. Perwaiz was a member of the Maryview
Hospital Medical and Dental Staff from July 1, 1980 (when temporary
privileges were originally granted pending processing of his application)
through October 24, 1983 at which time his staff nembership and clinical
privileges were terminated by action of the Maryview Board of Directors
after receiving recommendations from appropriate Medical Staff committees.

Sincerely,

- wwﬁ

J. Bland Burkhardt, Jr., FACHA
Chief Executive Officer
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